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March 18th, 1924.

v

Dr. Gordon J. Laing,
Doan of the Graduate School, 
University of Chicago. 
Chicago, 111.

x/

Dear Doan Laing:-

irv:ir01matters up with ?ro*fessor*Talt înd^r.^Dawsïn!6

a . . If* after seeing Mr. Shaw,y s opinion does not differ from that of Hr.
^,Perhaps you woula be good enough to get 

rom him, or some other members of your De­partment, ai.y other suggestions.
I deeply appreciate your continued interest in McGill and am glad to avail myself of it.

Yours faithfully,
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